DERRICK DYSON JR

dysonder22@gmail.com / 313-704-2180 South Miami, FL 33143

SUMMARY

Adaptable, ambitious video editing student, bringing 3 years of experience assembling and editing footage sequences, sound effect and color corrections. Eager to utilize and perfect my knowledge of editing to add value to future projects.

EDUCATION

University of Miami - Coral Gables, FL

Master of Fine Arts: Motion Picture Production

Michigan State University - East Lansing, MI Graduated 05/2019

Bachelor of Arts: Media and Information

Michigan State University - East Lansing, MI Graduated 05/2019

Bachelor of Science: Psychology

SKILLS

- Premiere Pro
- Photoshop
- After Effects
- Photography
- Cinematography

- DaVinci Resolve
- Color Correcting
- Directing
- Editing
- Screenwriting

EXPERIENCE

Media Coordinator / University of Miami School of Education - Coral Gables, FL

12/2020 - Current

Expected in 05/2022

- Operating under the Executive Director of Strategic Marketing and Business to promote University
 of Miami's School of Education and encourage recruitment to the School's programs.
- Capture interviews and events through video and photography which are later edited.

Film Graduate Assistant / University of Miami - Coral Gables, FL

08/2019 - Current

- Oversee about 20 students in group settings and offer academic guidance.
- Complete daily administrative tasks for professors as directed.

Video Coordinator / University of Miami School of Medicine - Coral Gables, FL

08/2019 - 05/2020

- Coordinated with program directors to create new content to help with recruitment of future students.
- Involved with all aspects of video and project creation from pre-production to post-production.

Video Editor / Michigan Department of Human Health Services - Lansing, MI

01/2019 - 05/2020

- Created and edited a series of 7 parenting videos for the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Videos consist of interviews and interactions between parents and children.
- Performed all aspects of post-production, including sound design, sequence selection and compression.

Video Production Intern / University of Miami Athletics - Coral Gables, FL

01/2020 - 05/2020

- Assisted full time staff by editing highlights and segments for use in future broadcasts.
- Cataloged footage by sport into department's video library, making sure all information was carefully categorized.

PROJECTS

Beyond Bollywood / Editor / Michigan State University - East Lansing, MI

06/2018 - 09/2019

- Documentary showcases all activities, programs, and the entire production of the short film "The Deed."
- Aired on WKAR programming September 2019.

The Deed / Co-Writer, 1st AD, Editor / Michigan State University - Hyderabad, India 06/2018 - 07/2018

- A short horror film shot in The Ramoji Film City, in Hyderabad India, for a study abroad program.
- Entered in film festivals Summer 2019.

MSU Spartan Stampede / Editor - East Lansing, MI

08/2018 - 01/2019

- Commercials edited for the 2019 Spartan Stampede for MSU TV.
- 1 of 2 student editors chosen to be at the event and edit on site footage.
- Collaborated with creative team and director to ensure alignment between artistic vision and editing requirements.

ORGANIZATIONS AND AWARDS

2020 Suncoast Emmy / Cinematographer

- Arts/Entertainment Program Feature/Segment
- Jen Clay: The Texture of Anxiety

Visionary Dice Productions / Founder

04/2017-Current

- Founder of a media production company that does freelance photography, short films, music videos, and documentaries.
- Contracted as personal photographer/videographer or editor for various social media personalities.

MSU Telecasters / Head Editor / Michigan State University

08/2018-05/2019

- Student run productions at Michigan State University, producing channels that featured current news, skit comedies, and a drama.
- Acted as Head Editor for Sideshow, a skit comedy channel that aired one episode a week during the duration of both Fall and Spring semesters.